( Celltech

Testing and Enginearing Services Lab

October 11, 2001

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Approval Services

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

SUBJECT: Sierra Wireless Inc.
FCC ID: N7NAC710
731 Confirmation No.: EA102704
Request to Replace Internal Photographs

To Whom It May Concern:

On behalf of Sierra Wireless Inc. is a request to replace the internal photographs previously
submitted with the revised internal photographs as attached. The only difference in the
replacement photos is that the manufacturer’s identifications on the PCB chipsets have been
removed due to the applicant’s desire for confidentiality of these components. We respectfully
request that the new internal photographs replace the previously submitted internal photographs.

If you have any questions or comments concerning the above, please contact me.

Sincerely,

%_ Brom

Shawn McMillen

General Manager

Celltech Research Inc.
Testing & Engineering Lab

cc: Sierra Wireless Inc.
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